

DRAFT D1CN MEETING AGENDA

District 1 Neighborhood Council (D1CN) Meeting
July 6, 2022 7:00 – 9:00 pm

We may be recording, so if you don't want your video or audio recorded, please mute them.

Please keep your microphone muted when you are not speaking. You can quick activate your microphone by holding down the space bar, speak and then release when done.

Zoom information - Meeting link is

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85042114712?pwd=QytHcnNTZmRYZXBzSStxNldnaGF0dz09>

Meeting ID: 850 4211 4712

Passcode: 165919 (only needed if you manually enter the meeting number)

Call in only info:

Phone number: 253-215-8782

Meeting ID: 850 4211 4712

Passcode: 165919

Facilitator for July – Deb Barker djb124@earthlink.net, 206-940-2255

Meeting Attendance by – Larry Wymer (Administrator) – if new to D1CN please touch base privately with Larry via Zoom Conversation. If you want to be added to our contact list, provide Larry with your name, email address, WS neighborhood, &/or any group you might represent.

D1CN Mission: To unite and strengthen the District 1 community for the benefit of all

D1CN Vision: To provide information, knowledge, expertise, and experience to develop productive relationships and effective communication among District 1 councils, associations, groups and governmental, business and community constituent

Correlation noted in this column

<p>D1CN Focus Areas for screening of projects to support. Projects must fit in one of these focus areas.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1: Advocate for accountability in local governments. 2: Empower community-based organizations in District 1. 3: Spread knowledge about current local issues. 4: Collaborate across neighborhoods to influence outcomes of key issues. 							
<p>We will be recording this meeting, WHO can transcribe minutes later from the video?</p>	<p>7:02</p>						
<p>Around the Room Introductions – Name and affiliation if any.</p> <p><i>Note: During this, Larry W may contact you via chat to ensure we have up to date contact info</i></p>	<p>7:05</p>						
<p>Community Announcements – Please share upcoming events of interest to everyone or alerts of items that are upcoming to watch out for.</p>	<p>7:20</p>						
<p><i>FOCUS ITEMS FOR JULY 6th</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Greg Wong, Director, Department of Neighborhoods • • Port of Seattle, Lyndsey Wolpa • West Seattle Dog Park Coalition, westseattledpc@gmail.com <p>Bruce Butterfield - Fauntleroy Community Association shares letter to WSF</p>	<p>7:30</p> <p>8:00</p> <p>8:35</p> <p>8:50</p>						
<p>Future Agenda items</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="268 1182 1224 1427"> <tr> <td data-bbox="268 1182 394 1260"> <p>Sept.</p> </td> <td data-bbox="394 1182 932 1260"> <p>*West Seattle Bridge reopening * November election?</p> </td> <td data-bbox="932 1182 1224 1260"> <p>- Heather Marx - Candidates??</p> </td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="268 1260 394 1427"> <p>Any Month</p> </td> <td data-bbox="394 1260 932 1427"> <p>Have a different community org, non-profit or similar group do a short presentation on who they are and what they do for District 1</p> </td> <td data-bbox="932 1260 1224 1427"> <p>Suggestions? Please let Larry know!</p> </td> </tr> </table>	<p>Sept.</p>	<p>*West Seattle Bridge reopening * November election?</p>	<p>- Heather Marx - Candidates??</p>	<p>Any Month</p>	<p>Have a different community org, non-profit or similar group do a short presentation on who they are and what they do for District 1</p>	<p>Suggestions? Please let Larry know!</p>	
<p>Sept.</p>	<p>*West Seattle Bridge reopening * November election?</p>	<p>- Heather Marx - Candidates??</p>					
<p>Any Month</p>	<p>Have a different community org, non-profit or similar group do a short presentation on who they are and what they do for District 1</p>	<p>Suggestions? Please let Larry know!</p>					

Upcoming meeting facilitators

Date 2022	Facilitator
Aug	No meeting?
Sept 7	
Oct 5	
Nov 2	
Dec 7	

****DRAFT MEETING AGENDA****